



Effective Load Carrying Capability Senior Task Force (ELCCSTF)
Webex
July 7, 2025
1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EPT

Administration

Michele Greening and Matt Connolly welcomed stakeholders and reviewed the Anti-trust, Code of Conduct, and Public Meetings/Media Participation guidelines.

- 1. Matt Connolly, PJM, reviewed and received approval of draft meeting minutes from the 06/30/25 ELCCSTF.
- 2. Michele Greening, PJM, reviewed the ELCCSTF work plans.

ELCC Accreditation Methodology

- 3. Michele Greening, PJM, led a discussion on proposed packages.
 - A. Natalie Furtaw and Pat Bruno, PJM, presented a continuation of information regarding the PJM solution package.
 - B. John Hyatt, Monitoring Analytics, presented updates to the MMU solution package.
 - C. Stakeholders were asked to send final solution packages for the matrix to the facilitation team.

Issue Tracking: Capacity Market Enhancements - ELCC Accreditation Methodology

Future Agenda Items

4. Michele Greening, PJM, discussed next steps to use the July 11, 2025 meeting to review solution packages and determine the timing of an offline vote. Members may be asked to take a vote following the July 11 meeting.

Future Meeting Dates and Materials			Materials Due	Materials
			to Secretary Published	
Date	Time	Location	5:00 p.m. EPT deadline*	
July 11, 2025	9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.	Webex	July 7	July 8

Attendance

Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Anders	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Anderson	Juliet	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Anderson	Bob	Tenaska Power Services Co.	Generation Owner





Baker	Scott	PJM Interconnection	None
Barker	Jason	Vitol Inc.	Generation Owner
Barmack	Matt	Calpine Energy Services, L.P,	Generation Owner
Barrett	Emily	PJM Interconnection	None
Belenky	Maria	PJM Interconnection	None
Benitez	Rick	BENGC LLC	None
Pineda	Besith	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
Bondi	Greg	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Bothwell	Cynthia	DOE Wind Energy Technologies Office	None
Boyd	Emily	PJM Interconnection	None
Breidenbaugh	Aaron	Enerwise Global Technologies, LLC	Other Supplier
Brodbeck	John	EDP Renewables North America LLC	Generation Owner
Bruno	Josh	PJM Interconnection	None
Bruno	Pat	PJM Interconnection	None
Bryson	Mike	PJM Interconnection	None
Callen	Zachary	Illinios Commerce Commission	None
Campbell	Bruce	Enerwise Global Technologies, LLC	Other Supplier
Carmean	Gregory	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Carroll	Rebecca	PJM Interconnection	None
Chang	Sean	Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.	Other Supplier
Choueiki	Mohamad Hisham	PJM Interconnection	None
Ciabattoni	Joe	PJM Interconnection	None
Clarke	Linda	PJM Interconnection	None
Clingan	Kristin	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None
Connell	Jason	PJM Interconnection	None
Connolly	Matt	PJM Interconnection	None
Costes	Taylor	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
D'Antonio	Phil	PJM Interconnection	None
Dalton	David	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Davis	David	Apex Clean Energy Holdings, LLC	None
Davis	Jim	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner
DePillis	Mario	Energy and Economic-Analysis	None
Domian	Christin	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Dorko	Keri	Monitoring Analytics	None
Downs	Jere Williamson	PJM Interconnection	None
Drom	Rick	Non-member	None
Ellis	Jordan	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Esterly	Theresa	PJM Interconnection	None
Everngam	Scott	Blue Horseshoe Energy LLC	None





Fee George Appalachian Power Company Transmission Owner Filomena Guy Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Fink Sari MAREC Action None Fitzpatrick Brian P.JM Interconnection None Foladare Kenneth Genera Solar LLC Generation Owner Franks Edmund P.JM Interconnection None Frogg Darrell P.JM Interconnection None Stratew Natalia P.JM Interconnection None Gehiner Mike Maryland Solar LLC Generation Owner Greene Ben AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greene Ben AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greene Ben AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greene Ben AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greening Michele P.JM Interconnection None Grey Bruce Samsung C&T America <th>Fan</th> <th>Zhenyu</th> <th>PJM Interconnection</th> <th>None</th>	Fan	Zhenyu	PJM Interconnection	None
Flomena Guy Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Fink Sari MAREC Action None Fink Brian PJM Interconnection None Fitzpatrick Brian PJM Interconnection None Foldadrae Kemneth General Council None Franks Edmund PJM Interconnection None Frogg Darrell PJM Interconnection None Greene Ben AEP Appaleachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greene Ben AEP Appaleachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greening Michele PJM Interconnection None Greening Michele PJM Interconnection None Hailett Brian ReliabilityFirst None Heinite Erik Dynagy Marketing and Trade, LLC Generation Owner Heisley Bradley Transaka Pennsylvaria Partners, LLC Generation Owner Hislop David PJM Interconnection None Hussia	Fee	-	Appalachian Power Company	Transmission Owner
Fitzpatrick Brian PJM Interconnection None Foladare Kenneth Geenex Solar LLC Generation Owner Franks Edmund PJM Interconnection None Frogg Darrell PJM Interconnection None Evitaw Natalie PJM Interconnection None Gahimer Mike Maryland Solar LLC Generation Owner Greene Ben AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greening Milchele PJM Interconnection None Grey Bruce Samsung C&T America None Heliatt Brian ReliabilityFirst None Heinie Erik Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC Generation Owner Histop Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvarial Partners, LLC Generation Owner Histop David PJM Interconnection None Hostaon Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Horya Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner	Filomena	Guy	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Foliadare Kenneth Geenex Solar LLC Generation Owner Franks Edmund PJM Interconnection None Frogg Darrell PJM Interconnection None Frutaw Natalie PJM Interconnection None Gahimer Mikie Maryland Solar LLC Generation Owner Greene Ben AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greening Michele PJM Interconnection None Greening Michele PJM Interconnection None Hallett Brian ReliabilityFrist None Heilele Erik Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC Generation Owner Heisey Bradley Transka Pennsylvania Patriners, LLC Generation Owner Hisson Cameron Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission None Husson Cameron Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission None Horger Tim Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission None Hohonshilt Jennifer Tale Energy Marketing, LLC	Fink	Sari	MAREC Action	None
Franks Edmund PJM Interconnection None Frogg Darrell PJM Interconnection None Furtaw Natalie PJM Interconnection None Gahimer Mike Maryland Solar LLC Generation Owner Greene Ben AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greening Michele PJM Interconnection None Greening Michele PJM Interconnection None Grey Bruce Samsung C&T America None Hallett Brian ReliabilityFirst None Heine Erik Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC Generation Owner Heisey Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvaria Partners, LLC Generation Owner Heisey Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvaria Partners, LLC Generation Owner Hislop David PJM Interconnection None Hosey Tom West Deptiford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None	Fitzpatrick	Brian	PJM Interconnection	None
Frogg Darrell PJM Interconnection None Furtaw Natalie PJM Interconnection None Gahimer Mike Maryland Solar LLC Generation Owner Greene Ben AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greening Michele PJM Interconnection None Greey Bruce Samsung c&T America None Hallett Brian ReliabilityFirst None Heliett Brian ReliabilityFirst None Heliett Brian ReliabilityFirst None Heinle Erik Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC Generation Owner Histop Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC Generation Owner Hissop David PJM Interconnection None Hoatson Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Hoatson Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Horing Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Horning Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Hurter Scott Non-member None Hurter Shawn Monongahela Power Company Transmission Owner Hyatt John Monitoring Analytics None Hyatt John Monitoring Analytics None Iller Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner Johnson David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None None Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None PLUBlistics Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Foladare	Kenneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Generation Owner
Furlaw Natalie PJM Interconnection None Gahimer Mike Maryland Solar LLC Generation Owner Greene Ben AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greening Michele PJM Interconnection None Grey Bruce Samsung C&T America None Hallett Brian ReliabilityFirst None Heinele Erik Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC Generation Owner Hissoy Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC Generation Owner Hissop David PJM Interconnection None Hisson Cameron Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission None Hoatson Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Hohenshilt Jennifer Talen Energy Marketing, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Hunter Scott Non-member None Hunter Scott Non-member None Hyati John Monitoring Analytics None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iller Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer Illandt Julia Linea Energy Johnson Carl Customized Energy Solutions, Inc. Other Supplier Johnson David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Fyel Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) Find Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Find Other Supplier	Franks	Edmund	PJM Interconnection	None
Gainmer Mike Maryland Solar LLC Generation Owner Greene Ben AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greening Michele PJM Interconnection None Grey Bruce Samsung C&T America None Hallett Brian ReliabilityFirst None Heinle Erik Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC Generation Owner Heisley Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC Generation Owner Heisley Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC Generation Owner Hislop David PJM Interconnection None Hisson Cameron Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission None Hostson Tom West Depfford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Hohenshilt Jennifer Talen Energy Marketing, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horger Tim PJM Interconnection N	Frogg	Darrell	PJM Interconnection	None
Greene Ben AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. Transmission Owner Greening Michele PJM Interconnection None Grey Bruce Samsung C&T America None Hallett Brian ReliabilityFirst None Heinelle Erik Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC Generation Owner Heisey Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC Generation Owner Hislop David PJM Interconnection None Hislop David PJM Interconnection None Hoatson Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Hohenshilt Jennifer Talen Energy Marketing, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horning Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Hsia Eric PJM Interconnection None Hurd Shawn Monongahela Power Company Transmission Owner Hyait John Monitoring Analytics None <td>Furtaw</td> <td>Natalie</td> <td>PJM Interconnection</td> <td>None</td>	Furtaw	Natalie	PJM Interconnection	None
Greening Michele PJM Interconnection None Grey Bruce Samsung C&T America None Hallett Brian ReliabilityFirst None Heinile Erik Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC Generation Owner Heisey Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC Generation Owner Hissop David PJM Interconnection None Hisson Cameron Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission None Hoatson Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Hohenshilt Jennifer Talen Energy Marketing, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Hunter Scott Non-member None Hurter Scott Non-member None Hurter Scott Non-member None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iler Art Indiana Office of	Gahimer	Mike	Maryland Solar LLC	Generation Owner
Grey Bruce Samsung C&T America None Hallett Brian ReliabilityFirst None Heinle Erik Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC Generation Owner Heisey Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC Generation Owner Hissop David PJM Interconnection None Hosson Cameron Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission None Hoatson Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Hohenshilt Jennifer Talen Energy Marketing, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horning Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Hsia Eric PJM Interconnection None Hurter Scott Non-member None Hurter Scott Non-member None Hyat John Monitoring Analytics None Hyat John	Greene	Ben	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Hallett Brian ReliabilityFirst None Heinle Erik Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC Generation Owner Heisey Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC Generation Owner Hislop David PJM Interconnection None Hisson Cameron Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission None Hoatson Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Hohenshilt Jennifer Talen Energy Marketing, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horring Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Hsia Eric PJM Interconnection None Hurter Scott Non-member None Hurter Scott Non-member None Hyait John Monitoring Analytics None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iler Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer <	Greening	Michele	PJM Interconnection	None
Heinle Erik Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC Generation Owner Heisey Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC Generation Owner Hislop David PJM Interconnection None Hisson Cameron Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission None Hoatson Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Hohenshilt Jennifer Talen Energy Marketing, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horning Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Hsia Eric PJM Interconnection None Hurter Scott Non-member None Hurd Shawn Monongahela Power Company Transmission Owner Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iller Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer Illardt Julia Linea Energy None	Grey	Bruce	Samsung C&T America	None
Heisey Bradley Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC Generation Owner Hislop David PJM Interconnection None Hisson Cameron Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission None Hoatson Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Hohenshilt Jennifer Talen Energy Marketing, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horning Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Hsia Eric PJM Interconnection None Hurter Scott Non-member None Hurd Shawn Monongahela Power Company Transmission Owner Hyatt John Monitoring Analytics None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iler Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer Ilhardt Julia Linea Energy None Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner	Hallett	Brian	ReliabilityFirst	None
Hislop David PJM Interconnection None Hixson Cameron Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission None Hoatson Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Hohenshilt Jennifer Talen Energy Marketing, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horning Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Hsia Eric PJM Interconnection None Hunter Scott Non-member None Hurd Shawn Monongahela Power Company Transmission Owner Hyatt John Monitoring Analytics None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iller Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer Illhardt Julia Linea Energy None Jardot Gina NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc. Other Supplier Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner Johnson Carl Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Heinle	Erik	Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC	Generation Owner
Hixson Cameron Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission None Hoatson Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Hohenshilt Jennifer Talen Energy Marketing, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horning Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Hsia Eric PJM Interconnection None Hunter Scott Non-member None Hurd Shawn Monongahela Power Company Transmission Owner Hyatt John Monitoring Analytics None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iller Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer Illhardt Julia Linea Energy None Jardot Gina NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc. Other Supplier Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner Johnson Carl Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Jones Scott Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) End-Use Customer Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Heisey	Bradley	Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC	Generation Owner
Hoatson Tom West Deptford Energy, LLC Generation Owner Hohenshilt Jennifer Talen Energy Marketing, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horning Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Hsia Eric PJM Interconnection None Hunter Scott Non-member None Hurd Shawn Monongahela Power Company Transmission Owner Hyatt John Monitoring Analytics None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iler Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer Ilhardt Julia Linea Energy None Jardot Gina NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc. Other Supplier Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner Johnson Carl Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None	Hislop	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Hohenshilt Jennifer Talen Energy Marketing, LLC Generation Owner Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horning Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Hsia Eric PJM Interconnection None Hunter Scott Non-member None Hurd Shawn Monongahela Power Company Transmission Owner Hyatt John Monitoring Analytics None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iller Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer Illhardt Julia Linea Energy None Jardot Gina NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc. Other Supplier Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Jones Scott Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) End-Use Customer Keelh Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Hixson	Cameron	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
Horger Tim PJM Interconnection None Horning Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Hsia Eric PJM Interconnection None Hunter Scott Non-member None Hurd Shawn Monogahela Power Company Transmission Owner Hyatt John Monitoring Analytics None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iller Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer Illhardt Julia Linea Energy None Jardot Gina NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc. Other Supplier Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner Johnson Carl Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Jones Scott Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) End-Use Customer Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities	Hoatson	Tom	West Deptford Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Horning Lynn American Municipal Power, Inc. Electric Distributor Hsia Eric PJM Interconnection None Hunter Scott Non-member None Hurd Shawn Monongahela Power Company Transmission Owner Hyatt John Monitoring Analytics None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iller Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer Ilhardt Julia Linea Energy None Jardot Gina NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc. Other Supplier Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner Johnson Carl Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Jones Scott Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) End-Use Customer Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities	Hohenshilt	Jennifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Hsia Eric PJM Interconnection None Hunter Scott Non-member None Hurd Shawn Monongahela Power Company Transmission Owner Hyatt John Monitoring Analytics None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iller Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer Ilhardt Julia Linea Energy None Jardot Gina NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc. Other Supplier Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner Johnson Carl Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Jones Scott Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) End-Use Customer Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Horger	Tim	PJM Interconnection	None
HunterScottNon-memberNoneHurdShawnMonongahela Power CompanyTransmission OwnerHyattJohnMonitoring AnalyticsNoneHyzinskiTomGT Power Group, LLCNoneIlerArtIndiana Office of Utility Consumer CounselorEnd-Use CustomerIlhardtJuliaLinea EnergyNoneJardotGinaNRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc.Other SupplierJohnsonAmandaDuquesne Light CompanyTransmission OwnerJohnsonCarlCustomized Energy Solutions, Ltd.NoneJohnstonDavidIndiana Utility Regulatory CommissionNoneJonesScottIndiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC)End-Use CustomerKeechAdamPJM InterconnectionNoneKellyStephenBrookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LPOther SupplierKhanAftabPJM InterconnectionNoneKhouryGeorgePPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL UtilitiesTransmission Owner	Horning	Lynn	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Hurd Shawn Monongahela Power Company Transmission Owner Hyatt John Monitoring Analytics None Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iller Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer Ilhardt Julia Linea Energy None Jardot Gina NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc. Other Supplier Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner Johnson Carl Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Jones Scott Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) End-Use Customer Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities	Hsia	Eric	PJM Interconnection	None
HyattJohnMonitoring AnalyticsNoneHyzinskiTomGT Power Group, LLCNoneIlerArtIndiana Office of Utility Consumer CounselorEnd-Use CustomerIlhardtJuliaLinea EnergyNoneJardotGinaNRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc.Other SupplierJohnsonAmandaDuquesne Light CompanyTransmission OwnerJohnsonCarlCustomized Energy Solutions, Ltd.NoneJohnstonDavidIndiana Utility Regulatory CommissionNoneJonesScottIndiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC)End-Use CustomerKeechAdamPJM InterconnectionNoneKellyStephenBrookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LPOther SupplierKhanAftabPJM InterconnectionNoneKhouryGeorgePPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL UtilitiesTransmission Owner	Hunter	Scott	Non-member	None
Hyzinski Tom GT Power Group, LLC None Iler Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer Ilhardt Julia Linea Energy None Jardot Gina NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc. Other Supplier Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner Johnson Carl Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Jones Scott Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) End-Use Customer Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities	Hurd	Shawn	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
ller Art Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor End-Use Customer llhardt Julia Linea Energy None Jardot Gina NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc. Other Supplier Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner Johnson Carl Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Jones Scott Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) End-Use Customer Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Hyatt	John	Monitoring Analytics	None
IlhardtJuliaLinea EnergyNoneJardotGinaNRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc.Other SupplierJohnsonAmandaDuquesne Light CompanyTransmission OwnerJohnsonCarlCustomized Energy Solutions, Ltd.NoneJohnstonDavidIndiana Utility Regulatory CommissionNoneJonesScottIndiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC)End-Use CustomerKeechAdamPJM InterconnectionNoneKellyStephenBrookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LPOther SupplierKhanAftabPJM InterconnectionNoneKhouryGeorgePPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL UtilitiesTransmission Owner	Hyzinski	Tom	GT Power Group, LLC	None
Jardot Gina NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc. Other Supplier Johnson Amanda Duquesne Light Company Transmission Owner Johnson Carl Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Jones Scott Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) End-Use Customer Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	ller	Art	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor	End-Use Customer
JohnsonAmandaDuquesne Light CompanyTransmission OwnerJohnsonCarlCustomized Energy Solutions, Ltd.NoneJohnstonDavidIndiana Utility Regulatory CommissionNoneJonesScottIndiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC)End-Use CustomerKeechAdamPJM InterconnectionNoneKellyStephenBrookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LPOther SupplierKhanAftabPJM InterconnectionNoneKhouryGeorgePPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL UtilitiesTransmission Owner	llhardt	Julia	Linea Energy	None
Johnson Carl Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd. None Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Jones Scott Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) End-Use Customer Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Jardot	Gina	NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc.	Other Supplier
Johnston David Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission None Jones Scott Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) End-Use Customer Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Johnson	Amanda	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Jones Scott Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC) End-Use Customer Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Johnson	Carl	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Keech Adam PJM Interconnection None Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Johnston	David	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Kelly Stephen Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP Other Supplier Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Jones	Scott	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor (IN OUCC)	End-Use Customer
Khan Aftab PJM Interconnection None Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Keech	Adam	PJM Interconnection	None
Khoury George PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities Transmission Owner	Kelly	Stephen	Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP	Other Supplier
	Khan	Aftab	PJM Interconnection	None
Kilgallen Kevin Avangrid Renewables, LLC Generation Owner	Khoury	George	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities	Transmission Owner
	Kilgallen	Kevin	Avangrid Renewables, LLC	Generation Owner





Kirk	Steve	Parkway Generation Operating LLC	Generation Owner
Korandovich	Bob	KORenergy, Ltd.	Other Supplier
Lafayette	Robin	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities	Transmission Owner
Laios	Takis	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Transmission)	Transmission Owner
Lovan	Kellie	Kentucky Public Service Commission	None
Lu	Chen	PJM Interconnection	None
Lyakhovich	Leonid	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Mariam	Yohannes	Office of the People's Counsel for the District of Columbia	End-Use Customer
Marzewski	Skyler	PJM Interconnection	None
Mascarenhas	Sandeep	Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP	Other Supplier
Mason	Gary	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Massarelli	Eva	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Matheson	Eric	Non-member	None
McCorry	Hannah	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
McDewell	Christian	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
McNeil	Justin	Kentucky Public Service Commission	None
Mihaly	Imola	Nautilus Power, LLC	Generation Owner
Montalvo	Marc	Daymark Energy Advisors	None
Mouat	Gavin	North Carolina Utilities Commission	None
Mroz	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Newbill	Brandon	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor
Niemann	Scott	ESAI Power	None
Niu	Grace	PJM Interconnection	None
Norton	Chris	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
O'Hara	Chris	PJM Interconnection	None
Ondayko	Brock	AEP Energy Partners, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Osborn	Eric	EDF Trading North America, LLC	Other Supplier
Pakela	Gregory	DTE Energy Trading, Inc.	Other Supplier
Parrot	Sarah	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None
Patel	Keyur	PJM Interconnection	None
Patterson	Aaron	NorthBridge Group	None
Pearson	Arthur	BP Energy Company	Other Supplier
Peoples	John	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Perera	Asanga	PJM Interconnection	None
Pierpont	Dan	Riverside Generating Company, L.L.C.	Generation Owner
Pietrucha	Doug	Advanced Energy United	None
Pilong	Christopher	PJM Interconnection	None
Poulos	Greg	Consumer Advocates of the PJM States	None
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•	•





Price	Ruth Ann	Delaware Division of the Public Advocate	End-Use Customer
Quevada	Jason	PJM Interconnection	None
Randazzo	Tim	New Jersey Board of Public Utilities	None
Reagan	Ryann	PJM Interconnection	None
Rocha-Garrido	Patricio	PJM Interconnection	None
Rode	Advait	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Rogers	Aaron	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Rohrbach	John	ACES Power	None
Rumsey	Amanda	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
Rutledge	Craig	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Generation)	Transmission Owner
Samuel	Allison	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Sasser	Jonathan	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Scarpignato	David	Calpine Energy Services, L.P.	Generation Owner
Scarpignato	Dominic	Scarp Industries	None
Schreim	Morris	Maryland Public Service Commission	None
Schuyler	Ken	PJM Interconnection	None
Selick	Sam	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Shaughnessy	Patrick	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
Shelor	Jeremiah	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Singh	Harsimran	Parkway Generation Operating LLC	Generation Owner
Sloan	Ben	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Sobhani	Nader	Daymark Energy Advisors	None
Sokol	Kara	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Steichen	Renae	Aspen Generating, LLC	Generation Owner
Stinner	Doug	RWE Clean Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Sturgeon	John	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Sunderman	Derek	Savion, LLC	None
Sussler	Philip	Maryland Office of People's Counsel	End-Use Customer
Sweeney	Rory	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Tesfa	Nebiat	PJM Interconnection	None
Teti	Zach	Pennsylvania Office of Consumer Advocate	End-Use Customer
Thompson	Andrew	The Brattle Group	None
Tribulski	Jennifer	PJM Interconnection	None
Tubridy	Meg	Cornerstone Gas, L.L.C.	Generation Owner
Vinnik	Daniel	PJM Interconnection	None
Watson	Brian	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Generation)	Transmission Owner
Whitehead	Jeff	GT Power Group, LLC	None
Wildstein	Pamela	Monitoring Analytics	None
Wilson	James	Wilson Energy Economics	None
	I	1	





Yasutake	Sarah	Jersey Green Energy LLC	Other Supplier
Youchak	Paul	New Jersey Board of Public Utilities	None
Zhao	Wentao	PJM Interconnection	None

Author: Matt Connolly

Antitrust:

You may not discuss any topics that violate, or that might appear to violate, the antitrust laws including but not limited to agreements between or among competitors regarding prices, bid and offer practices, availability of service, product design, terms of sale, division of markets, allocation of customers or any other activity that might unreasonably restrain competition. If any of these items are discussed the chair will re-direct the conversation. If the conversation still persists, parties will be asked to leave the meeting or the meeting will be adjourned.

Code of Conduct:

As a mandatory condition of attendance at today's meeting, attendees agree to adhere to the Code of Conduct as detailed in PJM Manual M-34 section 4.5, including, but not limited to, participants' responsibilities and rules regarding the dissemination of meeting discussion and materials. Expectations for participating in PJM activities are further detailed in the PJM Code of Conduct.

Public Meetings/Media Participation:

Unless otherwise noted, PJM stakeholder meetings are open to the public and to members of the media. Members of the media are asked to announce their attendance at all PJM stakeholder meetings at the beginning of the meeting or at the point they join a meeting already in progress. Members of the Media are reminded that speakers at PJM meetings cannot be quoted without explicit permission from the speaker. PJM Members are reminded that "detailed transcriptional meeting notes" and white board notes from "brainstorming sessions" shall not be disseminated. Stakeholders are also not allowed to create audio, video or online recordings of PJM meetings. PJM may create audio, video or online recordings of stakeholder meetings for internal and training purposes, and your participation at such meetings indicates your consent to the same.

Participant Identification in Webex:

When logging into the Webex desktop client, please enter your real first and last name as well as a valid email address. Be sure to select the "call me" option. PJM support staff continuously monitors Webex connections during stakeholder meetings. Anonymous users or those using false usernames or emails will be dropped from the teleconference.

Participant Use of Webex Chat:

The use of the Webex chat feature during meetings shall be primarily reserved for administrative and logistical purposes, such as managing a question or comment queue, noting technical difficulties, and meeting support or management purposes. Utilizing Webex chat for any other commentary should be limited to short phrases. Detailed commentary or substantive dialogue shall be shared orally by entering the speaker queue.

On the Phone, Dial



to Mute/Unmute

Linking Teleconference Connection to Webex

When logging in to the meeting, access Webex first and select the "call me" feature to receive a direct call to your phone. Using this feature will connect your name to your Webex presence.

Join a Meeting

- Join meeting in the Webex desktop client
- 2. Enter name (First and Last*) and corporate email
- 3. Under "Select Audio Option" select "Call Me" option from the dropdown menu

*Note: Anonymous users or those using false usernames or emails will be dropped from the teleconference.

Provide feedback on the progress of this group: <u>Facilitator Feedback Form</u>
Visit <u>learn.pjm.com</u>, an easy-to-understand resource about the power industry and PJM's role.